Shanelle N. Hayes

From: WMATC E-Filing <compliance@wmatc.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 2:28 PM

To: Constantine Kolouas; Chris Aquino; Shanelle N. Hayes
Subject: 2759: General Tariff

Attachments: 55a9494d1b316-REZ Medical Transportation.docx

WASHINGTON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSIT COMMISSION
GENERAL TARIFF COVER

General Tariff No. GT- 1
Date Filed at WMATC: 07/17/2015

Date Effective: AUG ~ 5 2015
1. WMATC Certificate of Authority No.: 2759

2. Carrier Name on Certificate of Authority: Rez Medical Transportation, LLC
Street: 2224 Savannah Terrace SE, Apt./Suite: 12

City: Washington

State:DC

Zip: 20020

Telephone Number: (202)340-1357

3. Person authorized to file tariff on behalf of Carrier

Name: Raiesha Hicks

Title: Owner

Telephone Number: (202)340-1357

4. Date this tariff actually filed with WMATC: 07/17/2015

5. Date seven (7) calender days after date on Line 4: 07/24/2015
6. Effective Date of this tariff (not earlier than date on line 5):

*our general ta riff was attached to your submission.

NOTE: SEE COMMISSION REGULATION NOS. 55 AND 56. IF YOU HAVE A QUESTION ABOUT
HOW TO COMPLETE THIS FORM, CALL THE COMMISSION AT (301) 588-5260.



REZ Medical Transportation, LLC

$38.00 - non-emergency inside the beltway, roundtrip
$19.00 - non-emergency inside the beltway, one-way

$8.25 - trip cancellation



